The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, April 10, 2025

10:45 AM

VOTE*

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 16th Floor

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Shekar Krishnan, Chair Members: David M. Carr, Robert F. Holden, Linda Lee, Julie Menin, Mercedes Narcisse, Vickie Paladino and Sandra Ung

Roll Call	
	Present: Krishnan, Carr, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Ung
	Absent: Paladino
Int 0800-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prioritization of maintenance of trees adjacent to buildings and structures
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 800-A, Summary of Int. No. 800, Int. No. 800, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 1/30/25, Hearing Testimony 1/30/25, Hearing Transcript 1/30/25, Proposed Int. No. 800-A - 4/8/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 800-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	Proposed Int. No. 800-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 800-A, Summary of Int. No. 800, Int. No. 800, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 1/30/25, Hearing Testimony 1/30/25, Hearing Transcript 1/30/25, Proposed Int. No. 800-A - 4/8/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 800-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 800-A, Summary of Int. No. 800, Int. No. 800, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 1/30/25, Hearing Testimony 1/30/25, Hearing Transcript 1/30/25, Proposed Int. No. 800-A - 4/8/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 800-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0800-2024-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prioritization of maintenance of trees adjacent to buildings and structures

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 800-A, Summary of Int. No. 800, Int. No. 800, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 1/30/25, Hearing Testimony 1/30/25, Hearing Transcript 1/30/25, Proposed Int. No. 800-A - 4/8/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 800-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Krishnan, Carr, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Ung

Absent: 1 - Paladino